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October il, 1974

A. L. Porter
0il Conservation Commission

Box 8719
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Your letter dated January 15, 1962, to Mr. Robert L.
Maddox, in re Maddox, Seivert, Bates and Hoyle Co., McCoy
Well No. 1, Section 28, Township 30 North, Range 12 West,
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

This office represents Anivista Properties, Inc., who purchased the
McCoy farm on which the above well is located. Please be advised
that said well was never plugged in accordance with your request to
Mr. Maddox in your letter referred to above.

Said well now is running almost full time and depositing a highly'
nauseous fluid and materials throughout said farm.

The condition cannot be allowed to exist, either from a landowner's
or an environmental position.

I am therefore writing requesting your aid in seeing that this well is
properly plugged to prevent any further contamination of the land and

area surrounding it.
Will you please take steps to see that the proper plugging is

accomplished and advise as to how we may help in this matter if
necessary. Please give this matter your immediate attention.

Sjrrcerely yours
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